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August 1, 2017

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,

1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, August 1, 2017
commencing at 9:33 a.m. Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and
Commissioner Wayne Christian were present. Chairman Craddick presided.

HEARINGS DIVISION
GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10580: Statement of intent to change the rates of City Gate Service (CGS) and
Rate Pipeline Transportation (PT) rates of Atmos Pipeline — Texas.

The Commission voted (2-1) to approve the examiner’s recommendation. Chairman Craddick
and Commissioner Christian voted yes and Commissioner Sitton voted no.

2. GUD No. 10559: Application of Houston Pipe Line LP pursuant to NGPA 311 for review of the
reasonableness of a transportation rate.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

SMRD

3. Docket No. C17-0011-SC-01-B: Application by Alcoa USA Corp. for transfer of Permit No. 1F
to Alcoa USA Corp. from Alcoa Inc, Permit No. 1F, Sandow Mine, Milam and Lee Counties,
Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

4. Docket No. C17-0007-SC-01-E; Alcoa USA Corp., application for acceptance of surety bond
for reclamation of Permit No. 1F to be renumbered Permit No. 1G, Sandow Mine, Milam and
Lee Counties, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

5. Docket No. C17-0008-SC-50-F: Luminant Mining Company LLC, application for release of
Phase I reclamation obligations for 336.8 acres, and release of Phases I-III reclamation
obligations for 5.8 acres, Permit No. 50B, Kosse Mine, Limestone and Robertson Counties,
Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.
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OIL AND GAS

6. O&G 01-0297416: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Holler (18134) Lease,
Well Nos. 1H and 2H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

The Commission unanimously approved to the grant the applicants request to withdraw the
application and direct the Hearings Division Director to dismiss the docket.

7. O&G 01-0290024: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Butterfly Dim (16437)
Lease, Well No. J 4H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.

The Commission voted 2-1 to not adopt the examiners recommendation and instead adopt a
final order denying the MIPA applications for the reasons stated by Commissioner Christian
from the diaz. Commissioner Christian and Chairman Craddick voted yes and Commissioner
Sitton voted no.

8. O&G 01-0290026: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Ivey Ranch Dim (18018)
Lease, Well Nos. A 6H, B 1H, and B 5SH, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County,
Texas.

The Commission voted 2-1 to not adopt the examiners recommendation and instead adopt a
final order denying the MIPA applications for the reasons stated by Commissioner Christian
from the diaz. Commissioner Christian and Chairman Craddick voted yes and Commissioner
Sitton voted no.

9. O&G 01-0290029: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to the
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Gringita Dim (16908)
Lease, Well No. A 3H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.

The Commission voted 2-1 to not adopt the examiners recommendation and instead adopt a
final order denying the MIPA applications for the reasons stated by Commissioner Christian
from the diaz. Commissioner Christian and Chairman Craddick voted yes and Commissioner
Sitton voted no.

10. O&G 01-0303023: Single Signature P-4 filing of Advantagewon Oil, US, Corp (Op. No.
008490) for the Mills, L.H. (00772) Lease, Well Nos 1 & 2, and the State of Texas & Mills, L.H.
(02171) Lease, Well No. 1, Kaye (Navarro) Field, Wilson County, Texas, to change the operator
from W.W. Energy (Op. No. 888510) to Advantagewon Oil, US, Corp.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

11. O&G 03-0304144: Complaint of Leexus Oil LLC that Creative Oil & Gas Operating LLC
(Op. No. 187005) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Ansell (23183) Lease, Well No.
1H, or the Atlanta Hatfield (14599) Lease, Well No. 1H, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Lee
County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously denied the examiner’s recommendation and granted the Motion
of Rehearing.

12. O&G 03-0304145: Complaint of Leexus Oil LLC that Creative Oil & Gas Operating LLC
(Op. No. 187005) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Loni Mae #1-H (14106) Lease,
Well No. 1H and the Zona, Mary (12987) Lease, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Lee County,
Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously denied the examiner’s recommendation and granted the Motion
of Rehearing.
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13. O&G 7B-0303064: Enforcement action against Vaca Operating Company LLC (Operator No.
881161) for violation of Statewide Rule on the Brender (RRC Gas ID No. 154865) Lease, Well
No. 1, Double Diamond (Strawn) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2);
Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission passed on this item.

14. DP 13869: Enforcement action against Hamman Excavating, Inc. for a violation of
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4444 Kostoryz (Gollihar),
Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b);

Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

15. O&G 03-0286285: Application of Vergo Patio Gardens, Inc. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.8 to
consider the renewal of a permit for commercial oil and gas waste landfarm, A.E. Longron, Jr.,
Permit No. LF-0032, Newton County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

16. O&G 04-0290190: Application of J. Moss Investments pursuant to 16 TAC §3.8 for a
permit to maintain and operate a commercial landtreatment facility, J. Moss Landtreatment
Facility, Permit Nos. LT-0168 and P010932, Zapata County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the Motion of Rehearing as timely and voted to deny
the Motion for Rehearing.

17. O&G 20-0304691: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chestnut Explor. and Prod., Inc.
(Operator No. 147847); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

18. O&G 20-0304695: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gilliam Partners, LP.
(Operator No. 306115); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

19. O&G 20-0304699: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mingus Oil & Gas
(Operator No. 569683); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

20. O&G 20-0304705: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prensorus Energy, LLC
(Operator No. 676080); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

21. O&G 20-0304710: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texas Sands Resources, LLC
(Operator No. 847981); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

22. O&G 20-0304715: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WO Operating Company
(Operator No. 935428); Motion for Rehearing.
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

23. O&G 06-0304006: Application of Brooks Petroleum Company to adopt permanent field
rules for the Whelan (Pettit) Field, Harrison County, Texas.

24. O&G 7B-0304423: Application of Mid Con Energy Operating, LLC to adopt permanent field
rules for the Hardrock (King Sand) Field, Nolan County, Texas.
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25. O&G 08-0295559: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to amend field rules for the Phantom
(Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson, Loving, Reeves, and Ward Counties, Texas.

26. O&G 08-0303885: Application of Anadarko E&P Onshore, LLC to amend field rules for the
Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson, Loving, Pecos, Reeves, Ward and Winkler Counties,
Texas.

27. O&G 08-0304806: Application of Crossing Rocks Energy, LLC to amend field rules for the
Rhoda Walker (Canyon 5900) Field, Ward County, Texas.

28. O&G 08-0304362: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to amend field rules and provide
an exception to 16 TAC §3.10 for the Bedford (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

29. O&G 08-0304812: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to adopt field rules and provide
an exception to 16 TAC §3.10 for the Bedford (Ellenburger) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

30. O&G 08-0304813: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to adopt field rules and provide
an exception to 16 TAC §3.10 for the Bedford (Fusselman) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

31. O&G 08-0304814: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to amend field rules and provide
an exception to 16 TAC §3.10 for the Bedford (Wolfcamp) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

32. O&G 03-0304114: Application of Sandalwood Exploration, LP for a new field designation
and adopting temporary field rules for the Norman Hurd (Wilcox 1) Field, Tyler County, Texas.

33. O&G 02-0304316: Application of Alta Mesa Services to consolidate various fields into the
Brandy (Pettus-CM Cons.) Field, Goliad County, Texas.

34. O&G 08-0303319: Application of Chevron Midcontinent, L.P. to consider a net gas-oil ratio
and cancel overproduction for the Parker, J.E. -E- Lease, Well No. 5, Andrews (Wolfcamp-Penn)
Field, Andrews County, Texas.

35. O&G 10-0304109: Application of Range Production Company, LLC for increased net gas-oil
ratio and to cancel overproduction for the Payne Ranch Gas Unit, Well No. 2, RFC (Morrow,
Upper) Field, Roberts County, Texas.

36. O&G 7C-0299305: Application of Apache Corporation, Broad Oak Energy II, LLC, Devon
Energy Production Company, L.P. and Foreland Operating, LLC for an unlimited net gas-oil

ratio authority and cancellation of overproduction for the Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County,
Texas.

37. O&G 08-0304534: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Gina-Madysen-Tyler TB, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Ector County, Texas.

38. O&G 08-0304185: Application of BOPCO, LP for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 13 flare
points in the Keystone Holt Unit, Keystone (Consolidated) Field, Winkler County, Texas.

39. O&G 01-0304487: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for
the Sanjac (16796) Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

40. O&G 01-0304489: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for
the WLS/Merlin (18005/18007) Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.
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41. O&G 8A-0304535: Application of Hadaway Cons & Engineering LLC for an exception to
16 TAC 83.32 for the Yada Yada 420 Lease (70490), Well No. 3H, and the Del Boca Vista 372
Lease (70526), Well No. SH, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

42. O&G 8A-0301739: Application of Riley Exploration OPG Co., LLC, for an exception to

16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the Stiff Saddle 641-688 Lease (Drilling Permit No. 815840),
Well No. 1XH, and the Rusty Crane 604-577 Lease (Drilling Permit No. 812639), Well No. 1XH,
Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

43. O&G 8A-0304042: Application of Riley Exploration OPG Co., LLC, for an exception to
16 TAC 83.32 to flare gas from the Western Skies 600-645 Lease, Well Nos. 1XH and 2XH,
Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

44. O&G 08-0303197: Application of Diamondback E&P, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for the Loving Fee Battery, Ford, East (Delaware Sand) Field Loving County, Texas; Order Nunc
Pro Tunc.

45. O&G 08-0302719: Application of Cimarex Energy Co. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for
the Culberson A Fee Lease, Well No. 2, Ford, West (4100) Field, Culberson County, Texas;
Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

46. O&G 01-0302995: Application of Carrizo (Eagle Ford), LLC for an exception to

16 TAC §3.32 for various leases, various wells, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Hawkville
(Eagleford Shale), and Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Fields, La Salle, Atascosa, Frio and McMullen
Counties, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

47. O&G 01-0303310: Application of Blackbrush O & G, LLC to consider an exception to
16 TAC §3.32 for the Chittim Heirs (16989) Lease, Well Nos. F1H, 2H, 10H, 11H, and 12H,
Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas.

48. O&G 01-0302334: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. — USA ("Murphy")
for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the LSWT Lease, Well No. 1H, Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Field,
Atascosa County, Texas.

49. O&G 08-0303992: Application of Clayton Williams Energy, Inc for an exception to
16 TAC §3.32 for the Thurman 143-13 Lease, Well No. 1H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves
County, Texas.

50. O&G 08-0303993: Application of Clayton Williams Energy, Inc for an exception to
16 TAC §3.32 for the Longoria 11 Lease, Well No. 1H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves
County, Texas.

S51. O&G 8A-0304321: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110809), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. I11, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

52. O&G 8A-0304324: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110813), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 112, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.
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53. O&G 8A-0304325 Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110811), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 113, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

54. O&G 8A-0304326: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110812), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 114, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

55. O&G 8A-0304327: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110814), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 121, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

56. O&G 8A-0304328: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110816), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 122, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

57. O&G 8A-0304329: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110817), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 123, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

58. O&G 8A-0304330: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110818), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 124, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

59. O&G 8A-0304331: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110815), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. I31, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

60. O&G 8A-0304332: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110819), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 132, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

61. O&G 8A-0304333: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110820), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. I33, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

62. O&G 8A-0304334: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110821), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 134, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.

63. O&G 8A-0304335: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authorization
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide (16 TAC §3.46, Project No.
F-19864, UIC No. 000110822), Bergen (70250) Lease, Well No. 143, Tall Cotton (San Andres)
Field, Gaines County, Texas.



MINUTES -August 1, 2017

64. O&G 03-0304582: Application of Vopak Moda Houston, LLC to consider a sour gas pipeline
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106, Vopak Moda Houston Line No. 2, Pasadena/Deer Park Area,
Harris County, Texas.

65. O&G 01-0304376: Application of Armada Resources Corporation (Operator No. 030835)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.38(d)(3) for dissolution of the Bateman (Austin Chalk) Unit, Bateman
(Austin Chalk) Field, Bastrop County, Texas.

066. O&G 7B-0303765: Application of Caminar Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 127247) pursuant
to 16 TAC §3.38(d)(3) for dissolution of the Noodle Creek Unit (24617) Lease, Jones County
Regular Field, Jones County, Texas.

67. O&G 08-0304865: Complaint of Brennand Lazy H Ranch, Ltd. and Brennand Energy, Ltd.
that Tom Rasmussen (Operator No. 693740) does not have a good faith claim to operate the
Bell, Brooks (18190) Lease, Well No. 2, Iatan, East Howard Field, Mitchell County, Texas.

68. O&G 7B-0304590: Complaint of Pattsie Andrews Haines and Frank Andrews that
Sundance Consulting Corp. (829549) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Andrews,
Frank (15659) Lease, the Andrews, Frank "A" (20068) Lease, the Andrews, Frank "B" (21608)
Lease, or the Andrews 'S' B (31635) Lease, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford
County, Texas.

69. O&G 09-0304676: In Re: good faith claim review and P-4 transfer of record operator for the
Daily (07312) Lease, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas, from WB Mulling
Operating, LLC (Operator No. 902609) to K R Well Technology, LLC (Operator No. 449037).

70. O&G 09-0304677: In Re: good faith claim review and P-4 transfer of record operator for the
Brown (07311) Lease, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas, from WB Mulling
Operating, LLC (Operator No. 902609) to K R Well Technology, LLC (Operator No. 449037).

71. O&G 09-0304918: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Norman,
T. E. (02605) Lease, Zeigler (Strawn) Field, Cooke County, Texas, from the Estate of E. L.
Cunningham (Operator No. 194561) to Texas Independent Oil Company, LLC (Operator No.
846536).

72. O&G 04-0304931: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Tiller Ranch
Lease, Well No. 2 (Gas ID No. 226830), Tom Graham (5300) Field, Jim Wells County, Texas, to
change the operator from Arkose Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 030811) to Inspire Oil and Gas,
Inc. (Operator No. 424758)

73. O&G 04-0304937: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Tiller Ranch
Lease, Well No. 1 (Gas ID No. 226829), Tom Graham (5600 Sand) Field, Jim Wells County,
Texas, to change the operator from Arkose Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 030811) to Inspire Oil
and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 424758).

74. O&G 6E-0304755: Single Signature P-4 filing of ETF Operating, LLC (Op. No. 254898) for
the Harris, T.B. -B- (O7760) Lease, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas, to change the
operator from White Tiger Production (Op. No. 916968) to ETF Operating.

75. O&G 08-0304960: Application of Colgate Operating, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest
Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Moses MIPA Unit, Well No. 1H, Phantom
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
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76. O&G 08-0304985: Application of Colgate Operating, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest
Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Goliath MIPA Unit, Well No. 1H, Phantom
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

77. O&G 08-0305025: Application of Colgate Operating, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest
Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the King David MIPA Unit, Well No. 1H,
Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

78. O&G 08-0305026: Application of Colgate Operating, LLC pursuant to the Mineral Interest
Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Ramses MIPA Unit, Well No. 1H, Phantom
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

79. GUD Docket No. 10462: Enforcement action against Wildwood Management Group
(Company ID No. 1280) for violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Lafayette Place
Condominiums (System ID No. 461105), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas; Violation of
16 TAC §8.1(b)(1) and 49 C.F.R. §192.1015(a); Motion for Rehearing.

80. O&G 20-0304692: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dallas Petroleum Group, LLC
(Operator No. 197688); Motion for Rehearing.

81. O&G 20-0304693: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Diamond M Drlg & Expl Co.
(Operator No. 216913); Motion for Rehearing.

82. O&G 20-0304697: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hendon WM E. Jr. Rev Lvng Trust
(Operator No. 378270); Motion for Rehearing.

83. O&G 20-0304698: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hughes, Bill Drilling, Inc.
(Operator No. 411697); Motion for Rehearing.

84. O&G 20-0304702: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nortex Production Co., LLC
(Operator No. 613562); Motion for Rehearing.

85. O&G 20-0304709: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Startap, Inc. (Operator No. 816033);
Motion for Rehearing.

86. O&G 20-0304712: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Twin Oaks Construction Company
(Operator No. 875022); Motion for Rehearing.

87. O&G 20-0304714: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Westbrook Oil & Gas Co. Inc.
(Operator No. 911135); Motion for Rehearing.

88. O&G 20-0304716: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wylie, Fred, Jr. (Operator No. 945475);
Motion for Rehearing.

89. O&G 20-0305030: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hall Oil & Gas (Operator No. 345972);
Motion for Rehearing.

90. O&G 20-0305031: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Harvest Petroleum Inc.
(Operator No. 363117); Motion for Rehearing.

91. O&G 20-0305032: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of King-Goen Oil, LLC
(Operator No. 466662); Motion for Rehearing.

92. O&G 20-0305035: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Martin Oil (Operator No. 528422);
Motion for Rehearing.
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93. O&G 20-0305036: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Martin Matrix Inc.
(Operator No. 528436); Motion for Rehearing.

94. O&G 20-0305037: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mohican Exploration, LLC
(Operator No. 573677); Motion for Rehearing.

95. O&G 20-0305038: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of NWG Operating LLC
(Operator No. 616947); Motion for Rehearing.

96. O&G 20-0305042: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Reneau, James Seed Co.
(Operator No. 701747); Motion for Rehearing.

97. O&G 20-0305044: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ross Engineering, Inc.
(Operator No. 729457); Motion for Rehearing.

98. O&G 20-0305048: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Stamper Operating Co., Inc.
(Operator No. 812133); Motion for Rehearing.

99. O&G 20-0305049: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Strata Operating, Inc.
(Operator No. 825445); Motion for Rehearing.

100. O&G 20-0305050: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texas Operating & Consult., LLC
(Operator No. 846933); Motion for Rehearing.

101. O&G 03-0303463: Application of Riley Exploration OPG Co., LLC, to consider an
exception to 16 TAC §3.21 pertaining to fire prevention and swabbing, Kasper (20314) Lease,
Well No. 1, Serbin (Taylor Sand) Field, Lee County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

102. O&G 08-0304532: COG Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Second Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring)
Field, Culberson County, Texas.

103. O&G 8A-0304674: Application of Trinity EOR, LLC for Railroad Commission recognition of
the Ruth Hudson lease (69338) as an entity for density pursuant to 16 TAC §3.37 and §3.38 in
the George Allen (San Andres) (34438 500) Field, Gaines County, District 8A, Texas.

104. O&G 8A-0304675: Application of Trinity EOR, LLC, for Railroad Commission recognition
of the George Allen Unit lease (66220) as an entity for density pursuant to 16 TAC §3.37 and
83.38 in the George Allen (San Andres) (34438 500) Field, Gaines County, District 8A, Texas.

105. O&G 08-0304809: Halcon Operating Co., Inc.'s, motion for the designation as
Unconventional Fracture Treated field pursuant to 16 TAC §3.86(i) for the Hoef T-K (Wolfcamp)
Field, Reeves County, Texas.

106. O & G 08-0303626: Railroad Commission District 08, Commission-called review of
temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Derby (Bone Spring) (24366100) Field,
Culberson County, Texas.

107. O&G 08-0305699: Apache Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve
or certify an EOR project for the Goldsmith-Cummins /Deep/ Unit (#20543), Goldsmith
(Clear Fork) (35652 062) Field, Ector County, Texas.

108. O&G 7B-0305316: Katsco Energy, Inc. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve
or certify an EOR project for the East Maryneal Unit (#32084), Lake Trammel, S. (Canyon)
(51592 500) Field, Nolan County, Texas.



MINUTES -August 1, 2017

109. O&G 08-0305375: Tabula Rasa Energy, LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for the Emma /San Andres/ Unit (#19374), Emma
(28899 001) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

110. O&G 8A-0305453: Sheridan Production Company, LLC for authority pursuant to
16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the South Central Robertson Unit
(#62596), Robertson, N. (Clear Fork 7100) (77318 666) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

111. O&G 8A-0305359: Hess Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Seminole San Andres Unit (#60475), Seminole (San Andres)
(82225 142) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

112. O&G 08-0305004: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for the Holt, O. B. -C- (#00848); Holt, O. B. Nct-2 (#35016);
Holt -D- (#00847); Holt, O. B., Jr., Etal (#00820); Blakeney, B. H. /Holt Pay/ (#00845);
Cochran, W. C. (#00828); Toad (#32025); Toad-A- (#32438) Lease, Cowden, North (Deep)
(21289 600) Field, Ector County, Texas.

113. O&G 8A-0305120: Great Western Drilling Company for authority pursuant to
16 TAC 83.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Linker (Lower Clearfork) Unit
(#70429), Linker (Clear Fork) (53759 333) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS
The Commission unanimously approved the following items, with the exception of #123 which
came into compliance.

114. O&G 20-0305821: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Aldis Oil (Operator No. 011322).

115. O&G 20-0305822: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bean & Bean Inc.
(Operator No. 059966).

116. O&G 20-0305823: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BVX Operating, Inc.
(Operator No. 117237).

117. O&G 20-0305824: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CFO Resources, Inc.
(Operator No. 120105).

118. O&G 20-0305826: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CLM Operating
(Operator No. 161182).

119. O&G 20-0305827: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Denver Energy Exploration, LLC
(Operator No. 216456).

120. O&G 20-0305828: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dino Operating LLC
(Operator No. 220719).

121. O&G 20-0305829: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Front Street Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 287095).

122. O&G 20-0305830: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hardin Energy Co., Inc.
(Operator No. 355777).

123. O&G 20-0305831: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K&C Pump Truck, LLC

(Operator No. 448443).
This item came into compliance.
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124. O&G 20-0305832: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of M. Grace, Inc.
(Operator No. 518399).

125. O&G 20-0305833: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of PFOG Operations, LLC
(Operator No. 630766).

126. O&G 20-0305834: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R L S Oil and Gas
(Operator No. 687228).

127. O&G 20-0305835: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sedona Oil & Gas Corp.
(Operator No. 763152).

128. O&G 20-0305836: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texron Operating, LLC
(Operator No. 850872).

129. O&G 20-0305837: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Yellow Rose Oil & Gas Oper. Inc.
(Operator No. 946964).

MASTER DEFAULT ITEMS
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

130. O&G Docket No. 04-0303694: Enforcement action against Prime Pack, Inc. (677795) for
violation of Commission Rules on the Alice Washout Pit (P012053), Jim Wells County, Texas;
Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(2).

131. O&G Docket No. 04-0303833: Enforcement action against Malone Oilfield Services, LLC
(523472) for violation of Commission Rules on the Erigan-Quiroz (RRC Gas ID No. 181168)
Lease, Waste Hauler Permit No. 6333, Vacuum Truck-Trailer Plate #1G63462, Trailer Plate
#7215245, Nueces County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 8§83.8(f)(1), 3.8(f)(1)(c)(ii), and

3.8(f)(1)(c) i)

132. O&G Docket No. 01-0302061: Enforcement action against Synergy-West Exploration Co.
LLC (833652) for violation of Commission Rules on the West, Massie 'A' (Drilling Permit No.
761420) Lease, Well No. 1, and the West, Massie 'B' (Drilling Permit No. 761426), Lease,

Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Val Verde County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(a)(3) and
3.14(d)(3).

133. O&G 03-0304341: Enforcement action against Energy Operating One, Inc.
(Operator No. 251867) for violation of a Statewide Rule on the Hull TS (Drilling Permit No.
759255) Lease, Well No. 1, Hull Field, Liberty County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC § 3.16(b).

134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 13997: Enforcement action against Perez Plumbing for
violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5229 Nett St.,
Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b); Amended Final
Order.

135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 011393: Enforcement action against Whitewater
Construction, Inc. for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage
Prevention at 708 S. Frances (W. Temple), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas; Violations of
16 TAC 8§18.4(g) and 18.11(b); Amended Final Order.
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136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024080: Enforcement action against Utility Precast, Inc.
for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1304 Leuda
St. (Virginia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; resulting in damage to an intrastate
underground pipeline on April 24, 2012; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b);

Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024082: Enforcement action against Utility Precast, Inc.
for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1228 E.
Leuda St. (Virginia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas; resulting in damage to an
intrastate underground pipeline on April 25, 2012; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b);
Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

138. O&G 01-0305018: Virtex Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 886261) enforcement
action regarding Sandeen, John (00740) Lease, Jourdanton Field, Atascosa County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).

139. O&G 03-0303654: Choice Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 150655) enforcement action
regarding Miles Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 279994), Wildcat Field, Jasper County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(a)(3) and 3.14(d)(7).

140. O&G 03-0303830: Nadsoilco LLC (Operator No. 598945) enforcement action regarding
Davis & Holmes (02749) Lease, Well No. 2A, Livingston Field, Polk County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a).

141. O&G 03-0304187: Gaither Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 292850) enforcement
action regarding Weaver (26925) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery, Hankamer Field,
Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a).

142. O&G 04-0299961: Fidelity Exploration and Production Company (Operator No. 266782)
enforcement action regarding West Temple W Lease, Well No. 84 (Drilling Permit No. 739837),
Tabasco (Consolidated) Field, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and
3.16(b).

143. O&G 6E-0302145: East Tex Salt Water Disposal Co. (Operator No. 239009) enforcement
action regarding Hall Residential Property and Sabine Flood Plain, Gregg County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §83.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a).

144. O&G 7B-0295575: Enexco, Inc. (Operator No. 252045) enforcement action regarding
Teaff (31324) Lease, Well No. 1A, Wildcat Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§83.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.16(b).

145. O&G 7B-0301727: DJM Beasely Well Service (Operator No. 221732) enforcement action
regarding East Abilene (29833) Lease, Well No. 1, Caldwell Ranch Field, Taylor County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(4), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(j).

146. O&G 7B-0302043: Texas Sands Resources, LLC (Operator No. 847981) enforcement

action regarding Evans, J.W. -B- (11225) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, 5, 8 and 11, Callahan County
Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a).
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147. O&G 7B-0302591: CEGX of Texas LLC (Operator No. 140712) enforcement action
regarding V.A. & A.W. Powers (30290) Lease, Well No. 4, Shackelford County Regular Field,
Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

148. O&G 7B-0304896: Plains Pipeline L.P. (Operator No. 667884) enforcement action
regarding Haskell South Station (Minor Permit to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water to Surface
Water HT-7551), Haskell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

149. O&G 08-0302669: Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc (Operator No. 665748)
Enforcement action regarding Donald L. Hutt C (Drilling Permit No. 814559) Lease, Well Nos.
1101H and 1102H, Waterfleet Treatment Unit No. 37, Martin County, Texas; Donald L. Hutt C
(Drilling Permit No. 811445) Lease, Well Nos. 2109H and 2110H, Waterfleet Treatment Unit No.
15, Midland County, Texas; Scharbauer Ranch (Drilling Permit No. 809530) Lease, Well Nos.
3141H, 3142H and 3143H, Waterfleet Treatment Unit No. 11, Martin County, Texas;
Scharbauer Ranch (Drilling Permit No. 812644) Lease, Well Nos. 3181H, 3182H and 3183H,
Waterfleet Treatment Unit No. 40, Martin County, Texas; Spraberry: Donald L Hutt C (Drilling
Permit No. 811659) Lease, Well Nos. 2409H and 24 10H, Waterfleet Treatment Unit No. 9,
Midland County, Texas; Spraberry: University 7-43 (Drilling Permit No. 814653) Lease, Well
Nos. 45H, 46H and 47H, Waterfleet Treatment Unit No. 47, Andrews County, Texas; Bradford
35 A-C (Drilling Permit No. 817660) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H and 3H, Waterfleet Treatment Unit
No.54, Midland County, Texas; Mabee 1 A-C (816372) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H and 3H,
Waterfleet Treatment Unit No. 47, Martin County, Texas, Ten Y Pu (Drilling Permit Nos.
814319, 815018 and 815019) Lease, Well Nos. 3701H, 3702H, 3703H, 3704H, 3705H, 3706H,
4009H, 4010H, 4011H, Waterfleet Treatment Unit Nos. 4 and 9, Midland County, Texas;
Cheatham Houston A (Drilling Permit No. 813530) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H and 3H, Waterfleet
Treatment Unit No. 14, Glasscock County, Texas; and Scharbauer Ranch 19 (Drilling Permit
No. 817065) Lease, Well Nos. A 1H, B 2H and C 3H, Waterfleet Treatment Unit No. 40 and 43,
Martin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

150. O&G 8A-0304673: Occidental Permian LTD (Operator No. 617544) enforcement action
regarding Anton-Irish Clearfork Unit (00304) Lease, Well No. 65W, Anton-Irish Field,
Hale County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).

151. O&G 8A-0304895: Sharp Image Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 770731) enforcement action
regarding South Lake Thomas 43 (68529) Lease, Well No. 1, Von Roeder (Leonard Lime) Field,
Borden County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

152. O&G 09-0301562: Chase Carlin, Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 132080) enforcement
action regarding Cartwright "Q" (09078) Lease, Well Nos. 24 and 14, Texoma, East (Tannehill)
Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.17(a) and 3.46(j)(3)(A).

153. O&G 09-0305122: McCutchin Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 544550) enforcement
action regarding Smith Green Unit Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 278782), Newark, East
(Barnett Shale) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(3)(C).

154. LP-Gas 2644: Amigo Propane Inc (License No. 11268) enforcement action regarding Amigo
Propane #2 (TRK-613695, Serial No. R0212002), located at 1315 N. Cesar Chavez, San Juan,
Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§89.201(c) and 9.202(a).

155. LP-Gas 2784: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding

Rein Café, 1701 Jacaman Road, Suite RB-1, Laredo, Webb County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.
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156. LP-Gas 2795: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Amerigas Propane, LP 306109, 720 Sabine Street, Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(a).

157. LP-Gas 2799: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Star Pizza Box, 3920 US Highway 80 E, Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

158. LP-Gas 2800: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Barbeques Galore, 190 E Stacy Road, Suite 1602, Allen, Collin County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

159. LP-Gas 2802: Ernie's Plumbing (License No. n/a) enforcement action regarding
Kevin McCarty Residence, 608 N. Jefferson Street, Dalhart, Dallam County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(4).

160. LP-Gas 2811: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Stephens Pipe and Steel — Office, 10851 Miller Road, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

161. LP-Gas 2812: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Freeman Company, 5450 West Kiest Blvd., Dallas County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

162. LP-Gas 2813: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Hi Tech Concrete Pumping, 503 FM 646, Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.

163. LP-Gas 2814: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Brownie Cottage, 205 Highway 78 North, Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

164. LP-Gas 2821: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Bill Joplin's Compressor Services, 301 E. Midway, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

165. LP-Gas 2828: Cottle Ranch Company (License No. 06787) enforcement action regarding
Cottle Ranch Company, 305 West Main Street, Rocksprings, Edwards County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.

166. LP-Gas 2829: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
31-W Insulation, 2475 Blue Mound, Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401,
adopting by reference NFPA 58.

167. LP-Gas 2838: Gas-Tex Energy, Inc. (License No. 02727) enforcement action regarding
Javelina Corp., 14085 King Road, Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

168. LP-Gas 2839: Pinnacle Propane, LP (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding

Allied Equipment Inc., 8000 N. Golder, Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.
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169. LP-Gas 2843: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Bee Builders Supply, 1300 Capital Avenue, Plano, Collin County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

170. LP-Gas 2844: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Alloys and Components, 2525 Sea Harbor, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

171. LP-Gas 2847: Ferrellgas LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Keystone
Engineering (CNC Shop), 7033 W. Highway 90, Schulenburg, Fayette County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

172. LP-Gas 2848: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding
Coburn's Supply, 2411 W. Frank Avenue, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

173. LP-Gas 2849: R&V Propane, Trucks, Imports Acessories (License No. 12859) enforcement
action regarding Auto Plus Auto Parts, 4130 Platinum Way, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

174. LP-Gas 2853: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding
Northpark Auto Center, 5420 N. Shepherd, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.

175. GUD 10492: Magic Valley RV & MHP/Weslaco (Company ID No. 4443) enforcement action
regarding Weslaco / Magic Valley (5679) Unit, Cameron County, Texas.
Violations of 16 TAC §8.51(b) and 49 CFR 192.1015(a) and 49 CFR 192.747(a).

176. GUD 10585: Magic Valley RV & MHP/Weslaco (Company ID No. 4443) enforcement action
regarding Pipeline Safety Rules in Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §8.220(b).

177. GUD 10583: Sunray Utilities (Company ID No. 7577) enforcement action regarding City of
Sunray Utilities on System ID 110555, Moore County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §18.3(a) and
49 CFR 199.202, 49 CFR 199.105(b), 49 CFR 199.225(a) and 49 CFR 192.13(c).

178. GUD 10587: TRIF Texas (Company ID No. 8091) enforcement action regarding Spanish
Oaks Apartments, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §8.51(b) and 49
CFR 192.1015(a).

179. Damage Prevention 007937: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Service enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10508 Sedalia, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 008906: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Service enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3608 Peacock Pl., Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 009356: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Service enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Broadway (Mosman), Trophy Club
Town, Wise County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 012424: 24 /7 Plumbing enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1207 Cresent Cove Ct., Katy, Fort Bend County,
Texas.
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183. Damage Prevention 015075: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Service enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2416 Castle Creek (Jasmine Valley),
Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 016082: Forde Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1111 Kipp Ave, Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 021317: Precision Tree Service enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Turtle Trl., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 021376: Demac Concrete enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9400 FM 1960 Bypass Rd. W. (Townsen), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 029513: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 523 N. Elm (Congress), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 029907: Foundation Repair Solutions enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2712 Scarborough Dr., Grand Prairie,
Tarrant County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 031360: Franks Repair and Plumbing enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1036 Thrams, Borger, Hutchinson County,
Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 031970: Excel Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at Jay Tex Ave. (US 271), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 033312: Fast Track enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1604 MLK (Hwy. 90), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 035129: Four Seasons Development Co., Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Business 77, Robstown, Nueces County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 035874: CDM Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2500 N. Texas Blvd. (E. Sugar Cane Dr.), Weslaco,
Hidalgo County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 037497: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1005 Morse St. (Woodrow), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 038582: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2110 Willowwood St. (Wisteria), Denton, Denton County,
Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 039061: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§8§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 915 Frame St. (Mingo), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 040475: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Highland St. (Central Ave.), Denton, Denton County,
Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 041655: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 916 Fannin (Pearl St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

16



MINUTES -August 1, 2017

199. Damage Prevention 042682: Firetrol enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 815 Hurst St., Center, Shelby County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 043970: Flint Energy Services enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6102 Manor Rd. (Wheless), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 045928: City of Haltom City enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5812 Bonanza, Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 047266: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 12601 Mossycup (Tallowood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 047569: JZJ Jimenez enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 308 Green Heron, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 048816: Rivera Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at Washburne Dr. (Traveller St.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 049264: Green Cares Lawn enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2703 Winterton Trl., Katy, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 049366: Reliable Signal & Lighting Solutions enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21700 Townsen Blvd. W., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 049383: B Robinson, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3220 Henderson (Traylor Blvd.), Rockport, Aransas County,
Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 049600: Barletta Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2004 Westridge Dr. (Custer Rd.), Plano, Collin County,
Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 049708: Tree Services and More enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8610 Majesticbrook Dr., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 049739: Cruz Tec, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 16223 Salida De Sol Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 049774: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Sherman (Main Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 049966: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2316 N. Riverside Dr. (N.W. 28th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant

County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 049970: Newstar Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 950 Ave. K (109th St.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 050125: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2549 Hwy. 46 (Hamburg), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
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215. Damage Prevention 050240: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15435 Cross Vine (Pureline), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 050285: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10830 Herald Square Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 05034 1: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11649 Creek Ash (Creek Haven), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 050364: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5866 Branch Valley (Five Palms), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 050367: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 E. Quincy (McCullough Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 050501: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9023 Bowen Dr. (Boughwood), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 050529: Cruz Tec, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 600 River Plantation Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 050573: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7819 Pheasant Creek (N. Hollow), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 050579: West Texas Boring enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6039 Wood Pass (Woodwaters Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 050580: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6039 Wood Pass (Woodwaters Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 050630: Main Lane Industries, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2724 61st (Ave. T), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 050657: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7641 Orland Park Dr. (View Bridge), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 050672: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6919 S. Flores (Harding), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 050724: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Braun Rd. (Autumn Sunrise), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 050725: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1245 Boling Brook (Ingram Ln.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 050762: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11662 Foxford (Crumpet), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 050771: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14214 Red Maple Wood (Arcacia Woods), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 050774: GMS Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 400 Blk S. Ayers (E. Lancaster Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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233. Damage Prevention 050796: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 318 Coach Lamp St. (Old Creek Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 050802: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6031 S. Flores St. (W. Huff Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 050834: Southwest Backhoe & Utility Services, Inc. enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at N.W. Military (Huebner), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 050871: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7451 Carriage Pass (Carriage Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 050872: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 414 S. San Felipe (W. Cesar E. Chavez Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 050876: John Moore enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9011 Arcadian Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 050909: Mogonye Land Tech enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15603 Ponderosa Bend Dr., Cypress, Harris
County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 050935: JC Hernandez Construction Underground enforcement
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2700 Lakeridge (Marina Vista Dr.), Lewisville,
Denton County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 050984: H & M Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2247 Colquitt St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 050991: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2820 Ave. F (Alamo St.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 051023: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 S. Magnolia (Hillcrest Dr.), Luling, Caldwell County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 051070: Christianson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 800 Blk. Serene Hills, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 051084: W. U. U. D. Aggregates enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at SR 18 (CR 389), Grandfalls, Ward County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 051106: Stone Castle Constructors enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Lake Palmetto (S. Goshank Trl.), Conroe, Montgomery
County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 051113: Padron Cable Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4100 Montrose (W. Main St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 051114: John Moore Pest Control enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5317 Ave. R 1/2 (54th St.), Galveston, Galveston
County, Texas.
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249. Damage Prevention 051131: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1114 Canyon Heights Ct. (S. Peek), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 051144: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wintergreen (Vanderbilt), Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 051162: T & R Construction Group enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5000 Main St. (S. Colony Blvd.), The Colony, Denton County,
Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 051165: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 160 Kingsbury, Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 051196: Syb Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(e), at S00 Hawthorne St. (W. Irving Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 051232: Land Crafters, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Green House Rd. (Town Lake Blvd.), Cypress, Harris
County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 051255: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 412 W. Brookside (Old College), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 051259: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 137 Hwy. 309 (Ivy St.), Goodlow, Navarro County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 051264: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5847 Paisely (Hillicroft), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 051268: City of McAllen- Parks and Rec enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4201 N. 29th St. (W. Nolana), McAllen,
Hidalgo County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 051269: Saber Petroleum Services, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Moore School Rd. (N. CR 19), Knott,
Howard County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 051270: Larson Plumbing & Utility Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4600 Wildcat Dr., San Patricio,
San Patricio County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 051274: Austin House Calls enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1005 Mansell Ave. #B (Bolm Rd.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 051291: Blue 42 Group enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1105 W. Court St., Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 051297: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1415 Windy Knoll St. (Castle Ridge St.), Little Elm, Denton
County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 051303: Medina Utility Services enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 107 Henderson (1st), Amherst, Lamb County, Texas.
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265. Damage Prevention 051319: 3G Plumbing and Backflow, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 8031 W. University Dr. (Stonebridge), McKinney,
Collin County, Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 051328: Future Telecom, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14855 Blanco (Bitters), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 051335: Harrison Fence enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6707 Foxglove Trl. (Blackburn), Sachse, Dallas
County, Texas.

268. Damage Prevention 051364: Proficient Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1725 G Ave. (18th St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 051380: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 103 (CR EE), Muleshoe, Bailey County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 051382: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 268 Noddy (Heron), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 051383: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Blk. Indiana St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 051384: Clean Scapes Landscaping enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1500 Red River St. (E. 15th St.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 051388: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1351 Du Barry Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 051389: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3304 Maple (Plantation), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 051394: City of Alpine Gas Department enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 W. Hwy. 90 (FM 1703), Alpine, Brewster County, Texas.

276. Damage Prevention 051400: City of Alamo Heights enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 611 Ogden (Greely), Alamo Heights, Bexar County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 051405: G & R Services enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1022 Harbout Grey (Hayloft), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 051418: Medina Irrigation and Utilities enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §8§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 620 Amarillo Blvd. W. (Madison),

Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

279. Damage Prevention 051422: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24540 FM 1314, Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 051433: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15421 Garrett Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

281. Damage Prevention 051453: CR Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 88§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1300 Hanz Dr., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
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282. Damage Prevention 051455: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1019 E. College St., Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 051456: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2600 Blk. Chew St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 051461: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1208 Conrad (Westview Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 051462: H & M Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9215 Clayberry, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 051475: Saunders Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2009 63rd St. (Ave. T), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 051477: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1422 Teasley (Springhouse Way), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 051479: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ceylon (Monaco), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 051488: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 4th St. (Ave. E), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 051499: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 769 Bronco Stub Line (Old Lovington Rd.), Brownfield, Terry
County, Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 051502: 90 West Contractors enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1103 W. Dignowity. (Foster St.), Del Rio, Val Verde County,
Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 051503: 90 West Contractors enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1207 W. Dignowity. (Hill St.), Del Rio, Val Verde County,
Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 051504: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 417 Steward Dr. (Drew Ln.), Wylie, Collin County,
Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 051507: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Borgfeld Rd., Cibolo, Bexar County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 051512: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3500 Areba (TC Jester), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

296. Damage Prevention 051517: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8718 Wingate Dr. (Shorecrest Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 051518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7812 High Oaks Cir. (Fair Oaks Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.
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298. Damage Prevention 051522: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 G Ave. (18th St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 051523: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 Hensel Ave. (Texas Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 051525: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4725 Woodview Ln. (Anglin Dr.), Forest Hill, Tarrant County,
Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 051527: C.W. Young Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 844 Salida Rd. (Comal St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 051528: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 844 Salida Rd. (Comal St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 051535: Bill Starks Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4234 Antilley Rd. (Buffalo Gap Rd.), Abilene,
Taylor County, Texas.

304. Damage Prevention 051537: Future Telecom, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2101 W. 7th Ave. (S. 31st St.), Corsicana, Navarro County,
Texas.

305. Damage Prevention 051540: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Blk. Telephone Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

306. Damage Prevention 051545: Tiseo Paving Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4520 Tacoma St. (Kilburn Ave.), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 051550: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10106 Mathewson Ln. (Conrad Sauer), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

308. Damage Prevention 051551: JJ Koons, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1800 E. Slaughter Ln. (Bluff Springs Rd.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 051560: Push, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2771 CR 4 (CR C), Friona, Parmer County, Texas.

310. Damage Prevention 051561: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1011 Goode (W. Carter), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

311. Damage Prevention 051564: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 605 Woodhaven (Spring Valley), Richardson, Dallas County,
Texas.

312. Damage Prevention 051565: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10315 Olympia Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 051567: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1923 Elmen (Welch), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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314. Damage Prevention 051568: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at La Plata St., Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

315. Damage Prevention 051572: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Ave. H N.W. (4th St. N.W.), Childress, Childress County,
Texas.

316. Damage Prevention 051577: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Meadowcrest Dr. (Forest Creek Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 051584: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3802 Buffalo Gap Rd. (Curry Ln.), Abilene, Taylor County,
Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 051585: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12700 Blk. Drifting Winds (Deep Valley), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 051592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Gardner Rd. (FM 1125), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

320. Damage Prevention 051594: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2430 S. IH 35 E Ste. 100 (Teasley Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

321. Damage Prevention 051595: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2430 S. IH 35 E Ste. 100 (Teasley Ln.), Denton, Denton County,
Texas.

322. Damage Prevention 051596: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13041 Quaker Ave. (134th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

323. Damage Prevention 051598: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 28803 Birnham Woods Rd. (Riley Fuzzell Rd.), Spring, Montgomery County,
Texas.

324. Damage Prevention 051600: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3802 Logan Ave. (E. Saunders St.), Laredo, Webb County,
Texas.

325. Damage Prevention 051602: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1489 (11th St.), Brookshire, Waller County, Texas.

326. Damage Prevention 051603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 321 Church (Front), Eustace, Henderson County, Texas.

327. Damage Prevention 051604: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 913 E. Sam Houston (S. Stewart Rd.), San Juan, Hidalgo County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 051607: Patterned Concrete By Ray enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§8§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14 Abbey Creek Way (Kellers Springs), Dallas,
Dallas County, Texas.

329. Damage Prevention 051609: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5100 Edgebrook Way (Haverhill), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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330. Damage Prevention 051612: Johnson Industries enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(e), at Hwy. 1960 (CR 806), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 051614: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2030 W. Hickory St. (N. Texas Blvd.), Denton, Denton County,
Texas.

332. Damage Prevention 051615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 Lincoln Ave. (N.W. 16th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

333. Damage Prevention 051618: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 Corsicana Hwy. (Pine), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

334. Damage Prevention 051621: Texas Pride Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 516 Clinton St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

335. Damage Prevention 051624: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2505 Collingsworth (Carr), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

336. Damage Prevention 051626: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 9523 E. Comal River Dr. (N. Comal River Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

337. Damage Prevention 051629: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 E. Dallas (S. Willow), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

338. Damage Prevention 051631: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1432 N. Church (17th St. W.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 051632: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 519 Enchanted Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

340. Damage Prevention 051633: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1435 Ashwood Dr. (Bournewood Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

341. Damage Prevention 051635: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1619 Texarkana, Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

342. Damage Prevention 051637: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 817 N. 2nd St. (Elm St.), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 051638: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3710 Mona Lee Ln. (Autauga St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 051644: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 319 Roosevelt St., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

345. Damage Prevention 051646: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 W. 16th St. (Railroad St.), Georgetown, Williamson County,
Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 051648: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cullen Blvd. (Fuqua St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

25



MINUTES -August 1, 2017

347. Damage Prevention 051651: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2013 (CR 3), Rhea, Parmer County, Texas.

348. Damage Prevention 051653: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4836 Bridle Path Way (W. Meadows), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

349. Damage Prevention 051657: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24700 Hunters Hollow Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

350. Damage Prevention 051659: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 7914 Sexton St. (N. Wayside Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

351. Damage Prevention 051667: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 6th (St. Boniface), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

352. Damage Prevention 051668: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1343 Judiway St. (Oak Forest St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

353. Damage Prevention 051669: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Evans Rd. (91st St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

354. Damage Prevention 051673: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1818 Friars Grove (Deerfield), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

355. Damage Prevention 051676: City of Corpus Christi Utilities enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 15213 Capstan (Brigantine), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

356. Damage Prevention 051679: Veolia enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 206 Slaughter Rd. (Old Hwy. 36), Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.

357. Damage Prevention 051680: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 Slaughter Rd. (Old Hwy. 36), Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.

358. Damage Prevention 051682: Saunders Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S. 31st St. (Scott Blvd.), Temple, Bell County,
Texas.

359. Damage Prevention 051685: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Care Cir. (W. Amarillo Blvd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

360. Damage Prevention 051687: G Brothers Utility Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7422 San Morino Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County,

Texas.

361. Damage Prevention 051689: Z & C Plumbing Partnership, Ltd. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 8409 Moritz Green (Westview), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

362. Damage Prevention 051692: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 Inwood Dr. (Sierra Dr.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

363. Damage Prevention 051693: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2210 S. Garfield (S.E. 22nd), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
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364. Damage Prevention 051694: Trophy Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(g), at 2018 Northwest Hwy. (Towngate Blvd.), Garland,
Dallas County, Texas.

365. Damage Prevention 051697: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bridgewater Blvd. (Heatherton Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

366. Damage Prevention 051700: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6328 Shadow Bnd. (Eberhart Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

367. Damage Prevention 051701: Lou's Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC 8§8§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 4811 Laura Koppe Rd. (Lockwood), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

368. Damage Prevention 051703: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pecan St. (Elkhorn), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

369. Damage Prevention 051704: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 615 E. 7th (Comal), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.

370. Damage Prevention 051706: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2823 Kessler Dr. (Main St.), Ore City, Upshur County, Texas.

371. Damage Prevention 051708: Big State Electric, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 2247 S.E. Military Dr. (Presa), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

372. Damage Prevention 051709: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 S. Grove Rd. (E. Spring Valley), Richardson, Dallas County,
Texas.

373. Damage Prevention 051710: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2035 Tripp (Juanita), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

374. Damage Prevention 051711: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 775 Windgate Rd. (Evergreen Dr.), Coppell, Dallas County,
Texas.

375. Damage Prevention 051712: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4600 Breezy Point Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

376. Damage Prevention 051714: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9819 Joyce Dr., Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.

377. Damage Prevention 051717: Panther Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6845 Washington (Taft Ave.), Groves, Jefferson
County, Texas.

378. Damage Prevention 051720: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1908 Houston Blvd., South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

379. Damage Prevention 051722: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8720 Corral Cir. (Happy Trail), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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380. Damage Prevention 051723: Pesado Construction Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at One Randolph Brooks Pkwy. (McMorris Blvd.), Universal City,
Bexar County, Texas.

381. Damage Prevention 051724: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 N. Reynolds (W. College), Throckmorton, Throckmorton
County, Texas.

382. Damage Prevention 051725: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1609 Darlene Ln. (Browning), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

383. Damage Prevention 051727: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Dugan (W. Vernon), Bells, Grayson County, Texas.

384. Damage Prevention 051728: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10602 Turnbull Loop (Lyndhurst), Cedar Park, Williamson
County, Texas.

385. Damage Prevention 051730: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5646 Southwestern Blvd. (Devonshire), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

386. Damage Prevention 051732: Raydon, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 411 N. Garfield (W. Johnston St.), Rotan, Fisher County, Texas.

387. Damage Prevention 051735: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5301 Libbey Ave. (Prevost St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

388. Damage Prevention 051736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 312 W. Trinity (Boarder), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

389. Damage Prevention 051737: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 N. Front (N. Theresa), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

390. Damage Prevention 051738: Warren Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1238 Oak Dr., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

391. Damage Prevention 051740: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1307 Justin Ln. (Woodrow Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

392. Damage Prevention 051742: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 985 W. Brand Rd. (Graybar), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

393. Damage Prevention 051745: Medina Utility Services enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(a), at 221 Hickory (Plains), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

394. Damage Prevention 051747: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5626 Caper Shores Ln. (Nowlands Run Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

395. Damage Prevention 051748: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1 Rainforest Cir. (Rainforest Ln.), Allen, Collin
County, Texas.
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396. Damage Prevention 051749: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3301 S. Loop 289 (Indiana), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

397. Damage Prevention 051751: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4042 Lake Cypress Circle (Fernglade Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

398. Damage Prevention 051752: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9700 Blk. Mesa Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

399. Damage Prevention 051755: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2601 Osler Blvd. (E. Villa Maria Rd.), Bryan, Brazos County,
Texas.

400. Damage Prevention 051756: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1921 W. Hickory St. (Miller), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

401. Damage Prevention 051757: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 79th (Indiana), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

402. Damage Prevention 051760: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18115 Purcell Point (Rito Ramble Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

403. Damage Prevention 051761: M. Marlon Ivy & Assoc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 18416 Kuykendahl Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

404. Damage Prevention 051765: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3113 Barnes Bridge, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

405. Damage Prevention 051768: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 Long Shadows Cir. (Lajuana Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

406. Damage Prevention 051769: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1614 Connally (Forrestal), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

407. Damage Prevention 051770: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18812 Collins View Dr. (Flatrock Creek Dr.), Splendora, Montgomery
County, Texas.

408. Damage Prevention 051774: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cypress Rosehill Rd. (Kings Court), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

409. Damage Prevention 051775: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pepperidge Ave. (Edmonson Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

410. Damage Prevention 051776: City of Allen enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§88§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1005 Stoneport Ln. (Worchester Ln.), Allen, Collin County,
Texas.

411. Damage Prevention 051778: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Marshall St. (Texas Ave.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

412. Damage Prevention 051779: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2209 W. 2nd (Vine), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
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413. Damage Prevention 051781: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 87th St. (Wausau), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

414. Damage Prevention 051782: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 Matin Luther King (W. 10th), San Angelo, Tom Green
County, Texas.

415. Damage Prevention 051785: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2710 Moncayo Dr. (Cordova), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

416. Damage Prevention 051788: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2503 Martin Luther King Blvd. (E. 25th), San Angelo, Tom
Green County, Texas.

417. Damage Prevention 051789: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2318 Harwood (Kilburn Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

418. Damage Prevention 051790: Rodriguez Construction Group, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 11231 W. Airport Blvd. (Southwest Fwy.), Stafford, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

419. Damage Prevention 051791: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at TX 137 (CR 2050), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

420. Damage Prevention 051793: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 914 Fisher, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

421. Damage Prevention 051794: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3342 Chandler Hollow Ln. (Slate Valley Ct.), Missouri City, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

422. Damage Prevention 051796: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 315 Hawkins Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

423. Damage Prevention 051798: Willbros T&D Services enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at Hwy. 79 (Loop 132), Olney, Young County, Texas.

424. Damage Prevention 051800: H20 Utilities, LP enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 512 N. 3rd (W. Ave. F), Rosebud, Falls County, Texas.

425. Damage Prevention 051807: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1919 Dawson (N. Palmetto), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

426. Damage Prevention 051808: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 30 S. Silver Crescent Cir. (Magnolia Shadows Place), The Woodlands,
Montgomery County, Texas.

427. Damage Prevention 051809: JF Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 630 Griffith Ave. (Llewllyn), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

428. Damage Prevention 051812: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Santa Rosa Ave. (Sunset), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
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429. Damage Prevention 051823: Baker Brothers Plumbing enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5201 Grand Mesa Dr. (Los Padres Trl.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

430. Damage Prevention 051824: A J Monier enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2548 Church St. (Delago Rd.), Gonzales, Gonzales County,

Texas.

431. Damage Prevention 051826: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2548 Church St. (Delago Rd.), Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas.

432. Damage Prevention 051828: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3113 18th St. (3rd Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

433. Damage Prevention 051829: H & M Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4406 Valparaiso Cir., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

434. Damage Prevention 051832: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2026 Cutter Crossing (St. Paul), St. Paul, Collin County, Texas.

435. Damage Prevention 051833: Navitas Midstream Midland Basin, LLC enforcement action
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 829 (CR 4400), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

436. Damage Prevention 051838: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2200 S. Garfield St (Spruce), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

437. Damage Prevention 051844: Ranger Excavating enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 10727 Domain Dr. (Newman Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

438. Damage Prevention 051847: Horizon Underground enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(e), at 811 Louisiana St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

439. Damage Prevention 051854: Lupita Landscaping enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §8§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2703 Woodsboro Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

440. Damage Prevention 051880: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2822 Rio Grande St. (W. 28 1/2 St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

441. Damage Prevention 051886: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7086 Marsalis Ln. (Rolling Meadow Ln.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

442. Damage Prevention 051898: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2010 Westminster (Lytle Trl.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

443. Damage Prevention 051903: H & M Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4222 Palos Verdes Dr. (Watters Rd.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

444. Damage Prevention 051908: Capital Excavation Co. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 602 W. Malone (IH 35), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

445. Damage Prevention 051909: SAJ Excavation enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13834 Annuziata (Evelina), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

446. Damage Prevention 051914: RKM Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 88§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Dakotah Rd. (Creek Plum), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
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447. Damage Prevention 051928: MSF Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2306 Wolf Ranch Pkwy. (Hwy. 29), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.

448. Damage Prevention 051929: Gardner Telecommunications enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1324 Branchwood Pl. (Powhattan St.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

449. Damage Prevention 051930: Custom Fire Protection enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 12311 Cutten Rd. (W. Greens Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

450. Damage Prevention 051935: Circle H. Contractors, LP enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 704 W. Marvin (Harbin), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

451. Damage Prevention 051943: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1606 E. Parmer Ln. (E. Yager Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

452. Damage Prevention 051945: People To People Plumbing Service enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10004 Bissonnet St., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

453. Damage Prevention 051963: Texas A&M Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§8§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 710 E. San Augustine St., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.

454. Damage Prevention 051969: Hewitt Electric enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3301 Goliad St. (Dalton Rd.), Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas.

455. Damage Prevention 051970: Quail Hollow Development II, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1600 Blk. Quail Hollow (Davis Blvd.),
Westlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

456. Damage Prevention 051972: Energy Transfer Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 652, Mentone, Loving County, Texas.

457. Damage Prevention 051977: Hardman Signs enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2040 Greenhouse Rd., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

458. Damage Prevention 051982: A & R Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 9471 Cajun Blvd. (Olmito N. Rd.), Los Fresnos, Cameron
County, Texas.

459. Damage Prevention 051986: City of McKinney enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC 8§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4804 Carolina Cir. (Virginia Woods Dr.), McKinney,
Collin County, Texas.

460. Damage Prevention 051990: R C Hope Group enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3502 Clark, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

461. Damage Prevention 051991: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Nectar Dr. (Yellow Grass), Buda, Hays County, Texas.

462. Damage Prevention 051995: Solomon Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC 8§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14119 Sand Ridge Court (Cathedral Caverns Ln.),
Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
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463. Damage Prevention 051997: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4205 Zachary Way (Zane Dr.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

464. Damage Prevention 052014: Elliott Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 700 Blk. WJ Bryan Pkwy. (Congress St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

465. Damage Prevention 052017: Mesa Equipment Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Legend Ln. (Camp Bullis), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

466. Damage Prevention 052020: Saeco Electric & Utility, Ltd. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Redland Rd. N. (Gold Canyon), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

467. Damage Prevention 052036: Mercer Construction Company enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at W. Linden St. (N. Doughty St.), Rockport, Aransas County,
Texas.

468. Damage Prevention 052050: EMC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2006 Crescent (Lakeview), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

469. Damage Prevention 052060: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2205 Forsam Bnd. (Alleyton Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

470. Damage Prevention 052089: Estancia Electric enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §818.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1130 Verano Pkwy. (University Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

471. Damage Prevention 052109: Key Concrete Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3788 Southwood Dr. (Lazycreek Dr.),
Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

472. Damage Prevention 052118: Darnell Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2613 Martin Luther King Blvd. (W. 26th), San Angelo, Tom Green County,
Texas.

473. Damage Prevention 052152: M.J. Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 675 RR 967, Buda, Hays County, Texas.

474. Damage Prevention 052154: Gardner Telecommunications enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1415 Summit Ave. (Rio Grande), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

475. Damage Prevention 052163: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3101 Schadt St. (N.E. 31st St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

476. Damage Prevention 052218: Keith Zars Pools, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6 Devon Wood (Galleria Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

477. Damage Prevention 052221: Miller Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2376 Dueling Oaks (Old Jacksonville Hwy.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

478. Damage Prevention 052237: Mid-West Electric enforcement action for violation of

16 TAC §18.3(a), at 960 1/2 Memorial City Way (I-10 Frontage Rd.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE

479. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
No update was received.

480. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.
No update was received.

481. Approval of certain contracts pursuant to the Commission’s Delegation of Authority.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

482. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or
involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S.
Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas,
including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

No update was received.

483. Recommendation to adopt Commission Policy on Alternative Dispute Resolution.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

Rules - Adoption

484. Amendment of 16 Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 1, relating to Practice and
Procedure.
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

485. Oilfield Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2017, 3rd quarter.
The Commission received an update from the Oil & Gas Division.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

486. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated
litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the
Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which
the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated
contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or
dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e)
security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of,
security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other
matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered
in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with
Texas Government Code §551.102.

The Commission passed on this item.
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PUBLIC INPUT

487. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under
the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7,
2005.

The Commission adjourned @ 10:48 a.m.
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